1000 WATTS - 1150 KCS . . STUDIOS AND TRANSMITTER - ROBERTA ROAD . . FT. VALLEY, GEORGIA

October 29, 1951

Mr, Stanwood R. Merss,
R.R, No, 3
Bradford, Mass,

Dear Mr. Morss,

I would like to verify your recéption of WFPM
on the morning of October 19, 1951 from 322A te 330A
Eastern Standard Time on 1150 KCS,

“ Your information will go inte our files as
proef of our DX area, You may also be interested
to know that your report is the only one submitted
of this test., RCA in Riverhead,New York measures
our frequency and we haven't heard from them yet,
(Just a little side-note of interest)

Thanks again for your report of reception in
your part of the country.

Best regards,

(Bl bid I

Charlie Parish, C.E,
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PEACH BELT BROADCASTING COMPANY



